

Behnam Ghaffari

From: DeSoto, Kurt [KDeSoto@wileyrein.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 2:05 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: Motorola STA Request for Demonstration at Charlotte NC - Jan 13-19, 2011
Attachments: Motorola STA Request for Charlotte NC Test -0592-EX-St-2010.pdf

Mr. Ghaffari,

Thank you for your help with this matter. As discussed, this particular test has been postponed for the time being. I have not yet been advised of the new dates for the test, however. If it is possible, Motorola would appreciate it if its request could be put on hold at this time. I will get back to you about the new dates as soon as I receive them.

In the meantime, please call me with any questions.

Kurt E. DeSoto
Wiley Rein LLP
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006-2304
Telephone: 202.719.7235
Facsimile: 202.719.7049
Email: kdesoto@wileyrein.com
Website: www.wileyrein.com

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com. As part of our environmental efforts, the firm is WILEY GREEN^(TM). Please consider the environment before printing this email.